BARNBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 13th JULY 2021 AT 7PM BY VIRTUAL CONFERENCE

Present:

Cllrs: Mr. C. Fraser (Chair), Mr. S. Pashley (Vice Chair), Mr. M. Ing, Mrs. D. Elliott, Mrs. A. Fraser, Mrs J. Childs

District Councillor: None

County Councillor: Mr. M. Quigley

Members of the Public: 6

1.0721 Apologies for absence:

Cllr Mrs L. Ing, District Cllr D DE pledge.

2.0721 Declarations of pecuniary interest and confidentiality:

None

3.0721 Village Hall & Playing Field:

The Bank account segregation is progressing. A lease contract between the village hall and Parish Council is to progressed.

The Trust details have been updated.

A risk assessment for the playing field has been emailed out for consideration and is adopted.

The Village hall doors are reviewed by all. It is agreed that the condition should be monitored, and the loose roof tiles and pillars addressed as a priority.

4.0721 Question time:

A member of the public asks whether other residents had been personally informed of the meeting date. The clerk replies, that the resident asking the question was informed direct as he had requested this to be done, but the date of the meeting was advertised on the village notice board, the Facebook page, and the village website. The only other resident to ask about the meeting date was informed by email reply. No other residents enquired direct about the next meeting date.

A (different) resident adds that she requested this information, her correspondence is checked. This information was not requested, and she is given opportunity to review her correspondence.

The resident questions the Parish Council policy on public involvement in a PC meeting in relation to the limitations imposed. It is explained that the policy was adopted in line with guidance from NALC and is standard across many Parish, District and County Councils.

The resident questions the policy in relation to the NOLAN principles and asks for a reply in writing.

The resident raises the car park and the 29 questions he had submitted to the chair previously. The chair passes the resident the answers to the 29 questions asked.

The resident asks for all documentation, emails, correspondence, and anything else in relation to the car park to be released to him, the clerk responds that the resident will need to formally submit a Freedom of Information request for the request to be formally considered. The resident replies that he already has submitted this to County. The clerk replies that he will then need to wait for them to assess his request, but if he wants the information from the Parish Council, he will need to formally request it from the Parish rather than County.

The resident then asks questions on behalf of his wife who has agreed for him to do so.

The resident asks whether the Parish Council thinks it appropriate to have an agenda item on the gate in priority order above the car park.

The Chair replies that all questions have been answered in relation to the carpark and therefore, unless something else is outstanding then he is unclear as to why the carpark would take a priority.

The resident adds that they are more than happy to contribute to any conversation in relation to the gate (which he has erected) to explain their position but they will not respond to the chairman when questioned direct unless they receive a right to reply to the complaints levelled against them. The resident has been in contact with all residents

with the exception of one on the drive/The Kennel and none have raised a complaint directly with him. The resident is in the belief that he owns the land that the post has been erected on and believes he has documentation to prove this contrary to the land registry. He believes he has a legal obligation to erect a fence across his Northern boundary (across the Drive).

The Parish Council explain that as this is a boundary dispute, which they have no expertise in and with this in mind, determinations need to be presented by a legal expert.

Another resident asks if the Petanque court is now complete.

The PC reply that it is, but there may be further works such as adding a scoreboard or a fence for example.

Another resident asks whether the grass around the Petanque court will be addressed – the PC reply that it will. She raises the issue of the carpark material, being that she has pulled up electrical wire and glass and grass/weeds growing up through it.

The PC explain that the material she has found was in fact left there from the brewery who originally owned the land. The material used for the carpark was screened road planning's, with complete duty of care paperwork in place, the environmental agency has approved the material as being fit for purpose and a permit is in place for the use of recycled waste material (tarmac road planning's).

The grass/weeds growing through are growing through the old section of the car park, which has been in situ 19yrs, but all agree this need addressing.

5.0721 Approval of minutes of the previous meeting:

The minutes from the previous meeting are approved and signed as an accurate recording of events.

6.0721 Matters arising and previous meeting action points:

A resident has volunteered to donate a bucket swing seat to the playing field, the EU regulations to be verified, if not suitable then the £96 to be purchased plus chains and fittings (4 quotes for various seats obtained).

The contractor is going through the playground inspection report and will replace parts as needed.

A resident asks whether an area of the playing field can be wild planted. MI proposes the resident is given permission to do so. All agree.

07.0721 Councillor Raised Items:

None

08.0721 Planning applications and determinations:

No consultations.

Determinations: 21/00684 the archaeological report has returned findings relating to Romano British activity. To progress a Strip, map and record excavation is required.

09.0721 Highway Matters:

Cllr C Fraser asks whether highways can be contacted to remove the Wetland signs, the clerk asks whether the signs are for Wetland's fishery or the old Wetlands park. It is believed they are the old signs.

The Chair would like to Thank the resident from the Coppice who has maintained the public footpath outside of their property.

10.0721 Financial Statement:

The Bank reconciliation is presented to the Parish Council for review.

Payments for the month:

Clerks Salary £110.80
Window Cleaner £8.00
Website £30.00
Grass Cut - Half year invoice £1,170.00
Petrol £32.33

Opus Energy £17.31 BDC - Rates £5.81 Clerk - Expenses £17.47

Receipts for the month:

Laptop £100.00 Hall Hire £90.00

11.0721. Village matters:

Car Park: no further update.

The Gate Post which a resident has placed on PC land to be progressed through legal advice on boundary dispute and removal.

12.0721 Correspondence for discussion:

None (other than that discussed in the section for the public)

13.0721 Correspondence for information only:

Various other literature emailed

14.0721 Date of next meeting:

Tuesday 14th September at 7pm.

Members of the public wishing to view the meeting or raise questions or concerns should contact the clerk at the clerk's email address, alternatively a link in provided on the village website.